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o OFFICE OF THE DIVISIONAL FOREST OFFICER DODA
L O FOREST DIVISION DODA

%
Telephone- 01996-233538 Email:-dfododal4 gmail.com

The Executive Engineer,
PWD (R&B) Division,
Chatroo.

No: - DFoD 3/ Y lY Dated:-_2 5/ 0/ / valdi

Sub:- Diversion of 0.4178 Ha of forest land for construction of link road Panditgram to
Chanseri in Doda Forest Division.

Sir,

With reference to the above cited subject, this office is in receipt of proposal for
diversion of 0.4178 Ha of forest land for construction of link road Panditgram to Chanseri. As
per the check list of documents kindly upload undertaking to pay cost CA, NPV and
Additional NPV as per the prescribed format on PARIVESH portal, so that further course of
action can be taken in the matter at this end.

Yours faithfully,
Navneé\ti ingh (IFS)

Divisional Forest Officer
Forest Division Doda
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